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The Washington ost . !
{Washington, 0.C,

!&f.'ar Sirs .

Taday's 8.7, Chronisle asrries your story on F9I methods as revealed by
stolsn T3 records which were sent to yemi I am enelosing evidance from the files
of ‘the Warven Commission walch eonfirms one of the implications of the article:
that the FHI ragnlarly obtains “eonfidential”™ information from banks and similar
ingtitutions wichout wroserly using the subpoena powar,

[he standard procachive was ap'nab.rqntl;" fop the P37 yeverts of this cenfidential
infermation to tiote that it oonld now he obtained or wade mbliz without the
lssuance of & subpoena duees tecun, wWhen the Yarren Camiission wanted fo oubléhl
such information, it then lssued s subpoena.

Attachment A to thia letter is suech a letter; freom the General Counsel of
the Comission le Lhe WYC Welftrs lesseriment, I belisve this lstter speaks for
itgelfl, espesially the last gentence: “... we hese Issued the subpoena only so
t5at thare will be no goestion that you hzve previsusly dcied guz‘"mn* to AW’ u'

suthoriiy,” This shows clearly how mich the lsgal safeguacds on "coalldenlia
information mean in Eractice,
Mtachmant # 4is Lhe sibposne raferrad to, The records in gqiuestion are set

fortlt in Mill 3n tha po “lighad Jearings of the Commission (CZ 2217, pages 18-2l;
Attachment 0), (Although there is no specific refersnce in those pages to the
gonfidentiel nature of ths information, sa desoribed in Attachment A, page 18
happens to inelude the standard qualification for similer confidential infermation
on the previous nags.)

7 am ineluding Attackaent T Lo show that tha Commission apparently had a
amsndard form letter for this parposs, and to provide you with a elsayer copy of
tha text ‘which 4is idemitlical to Attachmmnt A, word for word). {Attachments A, 3,
and D ars from the Commisaion's files dn the Hatiomal drchives, whers you may
asbtain better copies, 1 you wish,)

As vou lmow fyom the Attormey Ganeral's request that you net pablish the
racords that ware sent o you, tha FEI is not esgor to have such irsegularities
in ite mrocedures mablicimed, In thds connection, I am endloging o page which
revesls FEI sscess to cenfidential infermatiion and was published by the Commission
(CE #4713 0D 75, page “00p Attachment E). The FEI asked that this page be withheld
at tha Avehives, and it still has not been of ficlally releaced there. (It is
c.oncer'nh_l.a that the published page im Ineconplste or misidentified, but I sxpect
that the 73T simply ankod thet 1% he menpressad without noting that it had already
been publ ‘Ljhﬁr;'. )

This handing of coufidential information is -na!"ﬂ“ a very mlzor a'r.ample of the
prasedural Apmaoulasdtas that -are rofisched br the “myrsn Jmumission'’s [ileg,
could document for you seversl instances whers soparent procadural lsadequacies
resulted n the keewinz of impertent substantddl Informetion from the Commission's
attantion. 1 would be glad to dischss this Wi+*h veni farther, if'you plan to follow.:
up today's story, 4

Thiy latter is not for publication; you may uss any of this Information . .
without, reference to me. Could yom: return the enclosed posteard so I will now 1 T f RS
this has reachHed tha raporter who wrole the articla? Sinee T have seen only what . ¢
appears to be a heavily edited version, I wonld avepreciste a copy of bie full e
article on {the stelen F9T yeeords.

‘-‘ms:sz'm.:r FORYE ;

bee: W (w/att. A,B,D)
JNS (w/att, D)
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Aggagsinanicy of Preasidend Fepngdy.

AU yeu know, ageats of tho Z‘n-.::!m.'al Mavese of Invostinntion
have alzeady eandnad the ordpessaed vecords dad have provided
the vesults of thelz davestlgation o this Camiszsfon. Tin
Commiesdom invonds o pubdlich the wesults of thab Investigacion
a8 park of its twenty-voliuwe dooumentation of Lte repout,

Ipasmuch as yeu bave Indicated than tha Information provided
to tha IGI 1s obtalpable only thvenrs tha issunnce of 2 subpoena
dures tecun, the Comlssion is cowplying with your vegquest throuyh
the encluzed subpocna. Bovever, we do not oxpoct you b3 produse
any ©f the sabposnacd vecords and ve have :!.r,suu. tha subpoera only
€2 ghat thore \ai‘l te o question thot you hsve previcusly scted
pursuant o lawiul authority.

Gincerely,
Pl o)

* J- lage Do ""‘?"
; © 'Cereral Conmzel

inglavaci/sah  9-22-64 .
ce:  ilr, Bankin
it Willing
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ob thair Oooalssica Dzon, 200 Maryland Avenue, N.E., Washingtonm, D. C.
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"A pplication for Public Assistance or Request for Care,"

pertaining to Lee

Harvey Osvald,

his wife and cnild dated on or about June 13,

1662 letter

_.datad_J.une_l.lL,._,l.Q 62 _from Iula Jean Elliott ,...Seniar_.ﬂel_..mﬂnnsm_ltant _to____

Mrs,

Janﬁt F.
Center,

Lee Harvey Oswa

RuscollE fdministrative Sugerﬁisor, Special Services Welfare

History Sheet,

CRACY PAIL 0T, a3 you will sopwer your el
and penesvles ia suek ecasss msfz and provided.
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VIA DEGTSTERED FATL

RCHZ2N
. ¢ D, 3chultz
Hanageyr (7. B

. Chcgapealie andé Potomac Telephone Co.
T35 = 156h Sirech, worehweat
washington, D.Ca

Dear M. Schultzs

Enelosed 1a a subpoena duces teoum directing you
to provide cestaln records to the President's Coamizalon
on the Assassinatlon of President Kenncdye.

As you know, agents of the Federal Bureau of Investie
sation have already examlned the cubpoenaed records and
have provided the results of thelr inveztigation to thils
Commlonion. The Commission intends to publish the rcsults
of that investigation as part of its twenty-volume doou=
mensation of its roport. .

Inasaush as you have indleated that the 1nfor4?tion
provided to thoe FBI is obtalnable only through the [dasuance
ol a subpocna duccs tecum, the Comalsslon 1s cemplying with
your reguest through the cnclosed subpoena. IHowever,jwe
do not expcet you to produce any of the subpocnagd rceg¢ords

. and weé have issued the subpoena only zo that there will be
“no quantion that you have proviously acted pursuant to lawful
‘authority. : ,

[ -

) \

Sincerely yougﬁ.f

.o 3
J. Lee Ranikdi Y ,
Ganeral Counsiel

" .

Enclosure
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